2017 REPLAY QUIZ #12
4/5 @ B-20. Team A is in field goal formation.

a. The clock is running down in the 3rd quarter, and Team A does not have to snap the ball. The Team B coach
runs down the sideline to call a time out so that Team A will have to attempt the kick into a 30 mph wind before
the quarter change, but the clock runs down to 0:00. Replays show that the coach signaled for a time out with
0:04 remaining and that the nearest official granted the time out with 0:02 remaining.

b. The clock is stopped with 0:07 remaining in the 4th quarter, and the score A-20, B-20. A8's kick is good, and the
clock runs down to 0:00. Replays show that -- when the ball was dead by rule -- 0:02 remained on the clock.

c. The clock is stopped with 0:07 remaining in the 4th quarter, and the score A-20, B-20. A8's kick is no good, and
the clock runs down to 0:00. Replays show that -- when the ball was dead by rule -- 0:02 remained on the clock.

3/10 @ A-40. The ruling on the field is that A7 dropped back to pass, but was hit and fumbled at the A-30. The ball
shot out toward the sideline where B36 picked it up at the A-25 and advanced to the A-20 before the ball was stripped
from him. A89 recovered the loose ball while grounded near the sideline at the A-15, resulting in A - 1/10 @ A-15.
Replays show that:

a. A7's arm was moving forward with the ball in his possession when it came loose.

b. A7 did fumble, but B36 never possessed the ball.

c. A7 did fumble, and B36 did possess the ball, but A89 did not recover the ball inbounds.

2/15 @ B-30. A9's pass over the middle to A87 is ruled incomplete. Replays show that A87 controlled the ball in
flight, and touched down at the B-10 with the ball still in his control. He then:

a. began falling. The ball was still firmly in his grasp at the B-8 when his knee touched the ground, but the ball then
came loose with B46 recovering at the B-5.

b. turned toward B's goal line, took two steps, and began falling. The ball was still firmly in his grasp at the B-5 when
his knee touched the ground, and the ball then came loose with B46 recovering at the B-2.

c. turned toward B's goal line, took two steps, and began falling. The ball slipped from his hands at the B-5 before
any part of his body other than his feet touched the ground, with B46 recovering at the B-2.



